Lucx Flores Mendez

From: Silas Halloran-Steiner

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2015 8:19 AM

To: Mary Starrett; Laura Tschabold

Cc: Lucy Flores Mendez; Paul Partridge; Travis Ward; Margaret Jarmer; Camille Tanaka;
Chuck Vesper

Subject: Board Consideration: HHS & OnlineNW Agreement and Updated Fiber Transport Quote

Attachments: HHS 090915.pdf

Hi Mary and Laura,

Attached is a quote for installation and monthly service fee for internet connection at our Booth Bend leased Health and
Human Services location. OnlineNW controls the dark fiber cable connection that runs underground at Booth Bend so
we have only requested a single quote for this service. Travis Ward has been working with us on this project and this is
the preferred method for establishing our internet connection at the site. If approved, the contract will run month-to-
month with a $449.95 monthly fee and a one time installation charge of $5,000. The expense is budgeted under our
facilities operating expenses in the fiscal year 2015-2016 Adopted budget.

I recommend the Board authorize me to sign the Agreement upon receipt in order to expedite the installation. Please let
me know if you have any questions.

Lucy, please add this to today’s Formal Agenda.
Thanks,

Silas Halloran-Steiner

Director, Yamhill County Health and Human Services Department
Phone: (503) 434-7523

Cell: (503) 435-7572

Fax: (503) 434-9846

627 NE Evans

McMinnville, OR 97128

Our Vision: People in Yamhill County live, work, learn, and play in safe communities that support wellness and dignity.

Our Mission: To promote the public’s physical, emotional and social well-being through services, prevention, education,
and partnerships.

This electronic mail may contain confidential information that is being transmitted to and only for the use of the
recipients named above. Reading, disclosure, discussion, dissemination, distribution or copying this information by
anyone other than the intended recipients or his or her employees or agents is strictly prohibited. If you have received
the electronic mail in error, please immediately destroy it and contact me at 503-434-7523 x4740.
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1305 NE Lafayette St. McMinnville, OR 97128 + tel:503.687.1016 -« fax:503.687.1021 + email: eyeaple@onlinenw.com

September 9, 2015

Yambhill County Health and Human Services
Attn: Paul Partridge

850 SW Booth Bend Rd.

McMinnville, Oregon 97128

Re: Fiber Optic Transport Services

Hello Paul,
Please see below for the updated quote. Notable changes are transport to the county’s network
instead of Internet and a month to month term, with an install fee, in lieu of a 36 month agreement.

Feel free to call me directly with any questions. Thank you, Eric.

Fiber Optic Transport Services:

Extend hardline fiber from current demarcation location on the north side of SW Booth Bend Rd. to the
south side of SW Booth Bend Rd. and deliver mainline to HHS facility located at 850 SW Booth Bend
Rd. for the use of transport to connect to the county’s existing network.

Package Speeds (download/upload) Total

Power 50/50 Mbps $449.95
Turbo 100/100 Mbps $549.95
Extreme 300/300 Mbps $ 849.95

One-Time Install Fee:
Month-to-Month Agreement $5000.00

Please feel free to contact me directly with any questions.

Accepted by Yamhill County
Eric Yeaple Board of Commissioners on
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